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MEMO 

 
TO:  County Commission  
 
FROM:  Robert W. Wilson 
 
Date:  April 3, 2025 
 
Subject: Lennon Lofts TIF Application  
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
At the Commission meeting on Monday, April 7th the Commission will be asked to consider approval of 
the Lennon Lofts TIF Application as described in the attached application.  The recommendation is that 
the Board consider one of the following suggested motions: 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
Move to participate in the request for Tax Increment Financing (TIF) assistance in the City of Fargo 
submitted by Lennon Lofts for a 22-unit apartment building at 220 6th Avenue North. 
 
OR 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
Move to NOT participate in the request for Tax Increment Financing (TIF) assistance in the City of 
Fargo submitted by Lennon Lofts for a 22-unit apartment building at 220 6th Avenue North 
 
OR 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
Move to NOT participate in the request for Tax Increment Financing (TIF) assistance in the City of 
Fargo submitted by Lennon Lofts for a 22-unit apartment building at 220 6th Avenue North and 
negotiate the terms of the property tax incentive as described in N.D.C.C. 40-05-24   
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